From: Rewired Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com>
Sent time: 10/08/2017 08:01:16 PM
To: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>

Attachments: WWWWWWWwwwwwww.doc

please can you help me by requesting the video footage of the police officers webcams all three different ones of them present but

manly 343ye lowe

10/08/2017

at about 09:45 to 10:35 outside of mine he told the council officer that i was a dead man and also they came into mine and we talked
about the Asbo.

i have also added the updated diary and a video of the banging at me.

i want the audio that is to do with George before the injunction hearing and want to request the so called victims to court as well by law
they have to go if i do this and i can not load the good videos up because of there size##and the audio of when i got arrested and done
an interview for carron when u was there






